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State of Florida

Public Serbice Commission

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: October 26, 1999
TO: All Parties of Record

FROM: Wm. Cochran Keating, Senior Attorney, Division of Legal
Services (YL dﬁ;

RE: Docket No. 990001-EI - Fuel and purchased power cost
recovery clause and generating performance incentive factor.

Via Facsimile

Staff will attend a walk-through of Tampa Electric Company’s
(TECO) Gannon Power Station on Thursday, October 28, 1999. Prior

to traveling to the power plant, staff will meet at the following
time and place to coordinate transportation to the plant:

2:30 p.m., Thursday, October 28, 1999
TECO Plaza

702 N. Franklin Street

Tampa, Florida

If there are any questions regarding this meeting, please contact
me at (850) 413-6193 or Todd Bohrmann at (850) 413-6445.
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Division of Electric and Gas (Bohrmann, Bass, Colson, Draper,
Ging, Harlow, Wheeler)

Division of Auditing and Financial Analysis (Hicks, McPherson,
Piedra, Revell, Vandiver, Welch)

Division of Records and Reporting (Bayo)
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